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Kristi McRedmond

Ascent Geomatics Solutions
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Denver, CO 80221
kmcredmond(@ascentgeomatics.com

VIiA EMAIL ONLY
Re: Job No. B17.CPR.001
Dear Ms. McRedmond:

With reference to your Notice of Pending Survey dated October 13, 2017, Boulder County
objects to boundary survey work on its property for Crestone Peak Resources because the
properties identified have not been approved for oil and gas facility work by Boulder County
or by the Colorado Oil and Gas Conservation Commission. At such time as boundary surveys
would be appropriately conducted, Boulder County would require that such work be done
without the use of drones. The 10:13-R and 36:23-C blocks listed in your letter contain active
bald eagle nests that will be disturbed by any unnecessary activity within half a mile and
must be avoided during the breeding season. Moreover, Boulder County would request
notification of actual times of entry onto its properties at least 24 hours prior to such entry
and may have additional limitations at that time to protect wildlife, environmental and
agricultural resources and activities.

Sincerely,
U P

Kate Burke
Assistant County Attorney
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